CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 19, 2007
File: 9764/9767
To: City Manager
From: City Clerk
Subject: Officer Positions Establishment Bylaw No. 9764/Municipal Employees Financial

Disclosure Bylaw No. 9767

Report Prepared by: Polly Palmer Acting Legislative Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council forward Bylaw No. 9764, Officer Positions Establishment Bylaw and Bylaw No. 9767,
Municipal Employees Financial Disclosure Bylaw for reading consideration.

BACKGROUND:

Bylaw No. 9005 (Officer Positions Establishment Bylaw) and Bylaw No. 9006 (Municipal Employees
Financial Disclosure Bylaw) were adopted in 2003 prior to the Community Charter, and make
references to sections in the Local Government Act which have since been repealed and replaced by
sections in the Community Charter.

The proposed new Bylaws 9764 and 9767 simply replace them with the updated legislative
references.

Considerations that were not applicable to this report:
INTERNAL CIRCULATION TO:

LEGAL/STATUTORY AUTHORITY:
LEGAL/STATUTORY PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS:
EXISTING POLICY:

FINANCIAL/BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS:
PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS:

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS:

EXTERNAL AGENCY/PUBLIC COMMENTS:
ALTERNATE RECOMMENDATION:

Submitted by:

A. Flack City Clerk Approved for Inclusion:




